
 

Q&A 
 
The following questions/requests have been submitted concerning 
RFP 123601 – School District Employee Health Clinic(s).  None of 
the questions (below) received indicated a need for a change to the 
RFP document.  Thus, no Addenda will be issued. 
 
 
 
Can we get a list of # of team members by school by location?  Please refer to RFI issued 
earlier.  
 
Do you want dependents treated at the clinics and if so, down to what age?  Yes, please 
make a recommendation based on your strategy. 
 
How many clinics are you wanting? (what locations) Please refer to the issued earlier RFI. 
 
What is your preferred hours of operation (day shift only, M-F or are they wanting extended 
hours). Please make a recommendation based on your strategy. 
 
Will the school district provide the work space for the clinic or do we need to include the price 
of securing a location?  Please refer to pricing sheet. 
  
Does the School District have a target opening date for the clinic(s)?  If so, what is that time 
frame? Yes, September 1, 2012. 
 
Is there additional information you want included in the RFP or is this simply the pricing 
proposal that goes along with the RFI response? Yes, please also provide a strategy as 
requested in the Pricing Sheet. 
 
Is the School District open to alternative arrangements and staffing models? Yes. 
 


